From: Darren [mailto:darrenj@tribalselfgov.org]

Sent: Mon 4/12/2010 11:45 AM

To: 2010sgannual@tribalselfgov.org

Subject: All Tribes Broadcast for 4-12-2010: Full day of Self-Governance Training & Early Registration

“If you have not already done so, this is a friendly reminder to make sure that you indicate if you plan to attend the
Self-Governance Training scheduled on Sunday, May 2 from 8:30 to 4:15 pm. Please see below for the link to
send your response to attend.

All participants who plan to attend the SG training will need to register for the Conference in advance and pick up
their name tags and conference materials before checking in at the SG Training desk. The training starts promptly
at 8:30 am, so please plan accordingly. Conference Registration will be open as follows:

Saturday, May 1st - 5:00 to 6:30 pm
Sunday, May 2 — 7:30 to 8:30 am

Again, we appreciate you taking the time to indicate your desire to attend the SG Training.
Thank you.”

FORM LINK: http://fs2.formsite.com/darrenj/form139255157/index.html

Previous broadcast.......
To All Self-Governance Conference Participants:

We will conduct a one day Self-Governance Training Session at the 2010 Annual
Self-Governance Conference to be held next month in beautiful Scottsdale, Arizona.
This training will be held on Sunday, May 2" from 8:30 am to 4:15 pm at the Talking
Stick Resort and Spa. The objective of the Self-Governance training is to offer
interested Tribes and others an opportunity to learn more about the process,
requirements, and responsibilities under Self-Governance compacting. The training
is sponsored by the Self-Governance Communication and Education office, the
Indian Health Service (IHS) Office of Tribal Self-Governance (OTSG) and the
Department of the Interior (DOI) Office of Self-Governance (OSG).

..... Please see attachments for complete details

This training is included as part of the Conference registration fee and there will be no
additional charge for materials. However, we request that participants indicate if they
plan to attend the training in order to assist us in ensuring we have adequate copies
of training materials. Please click here 2010 Training Form to indicate the number of
participants who will be attending from your Tribe or organization.

FORM LINK (in case the link above doesn’t work) :
http://fs2.formsite.com/darrenj/form139255157/index.html
**All Tribes Broadcast***All Tribes Broadcast*** All Tribes Broadcast**

Thank you and hope all is well,

SGCE Tribal Consortium Staff.

www.tribalselfqov.org

Phone: (360) 380-1820

Fax: (360) 380-1981




SELF-GOVERNANCE COMMUNICATION & EDUCATION
|
5060 Pacific Highway, Suite 101, Ferndale, WA 98248

Phone: 360-380-1820 Fax: 360-380-1981

Email: mkinlev@tribalselfeov.org

Website: http://www.tribalselfgov.org

TO: Self-Governance Conference Participants
FROM: Self-Governance Communication & Education
RE: Registration for Self-Governance Training Session - Sunday, May 2, 2010

We will conduct a one day Self-Governance Training Session at the 2010 Annual Self-
Governance Conference to be held next month in beautiful Scottsdale, Arizona. This training will
be held on Sunday, May 2" from 8:30 am to 4:15 pm at the Talking Stick Resort and Spa. The
objective of the Self-Governance training is to offer interested Tribes and others an opportunity
to learn more about the process, requirements, and responsibilities under Self-Governance
compacting. The training is sponsored by the Self-Governance Communication and Education
office, the Indian Health Service (IHS) Office of Tribal Self-Governance (OTSG) and the
Department of the Interior (DOI) Office of Self-Governance (0OSG).

This training is more comprehensive than the workshops that have been conducted at previous
Self-Governance Conferences and is designed to address many major topics that have been
identified by the Tribes. Representatives from Self-Governance Tribal Leadership, Self-
Governance Communication and Education staff, OTSG and OSG will provide the participants
with first-hand experience and knowledge about transitioning into Self-Governance.

Attached is a copy of the agenda for the Self-Governance Training. The curriculum and training
materials are designed to provide participants with a fundamental overview of Self-Governance
and to encourage interactive dialogue between the trainers and participants. The afternoon
break-out sessions with OTSG and OSG will allow for more specific dialogue about how Self-
Governance works and how these offices provide knowledge, skills and resources to address
guidance and practical technical assistance to Tribes considering or entering Self-Governance.

This training is included as part of the Conference registration fee and there will be no additional
charge for materials. However, we request that participants indicate if they plan to attend the
training in order to assist us in ensuring we have adequate copies of training materials.

This training is included as part of the Conference registration fee and there will be no additional
charge for materials. However, we request that participants indicate if they plan to attend the
training in order to assist us in ensuring we have adequate copies of training materials. Please
click here 2010 Training Form to indicate the number of participants who will be attending from
your Tribe or organization.

All participants are invited to join in this informational and networking training session.
Thank you for taking the time to RSVP for this training and we look forward to seeing you at
the Conferencel!


mailto:maureenkinley@tribalselfgov.org
http://fs2.formsite.com/darrenj/form139255157/index.html

DRAFT***DRAFT***DRAFT***DRAFT***DRAFT
Dated: 4/1/2010

SELF-GOVERNANCE TRAINING
Understanding the Opportunities

Sponsored and Presented by:
Self-Governance Communication and Education
Indian Health Service — Office of Tribal Self-Governance
Department of the Interior — Office of Self-Governance

Sunday, May 2, 2010
8:30 AM - 4:15 PM

Overview & Goals of Training:

The objective of the training is to offer interested Tribes and others an opportunity to learn about the process, requirements, and responsibilities under
Self-Governance compacting. This training is more comprehensive than the workshops that have been conducted at previous Self-Governance
Conferences and is designed to address many major topics that have been identified by the Tribes. Representatives from Self-Governance Tribal
Leadership, Self-Governance Communication and Education staff, the Indian Health Service (IHS) Office of Tribal Self-Governance (OTSG) and the
Department of the Interior (DOI) Office of Self-Governance (OSG), will provide the participants with first-hand experience and knowledge about
transitioning into Self-Governance.

The curriculum and training materials are designed to provide participants with a fundamental overview of Self-Governance and to encourage
interactive dialogue between the trainers and participants. The afternoon break-out sessions with OTSG and OSG will allow for more specific dialogue
about how Self-Governance works and how these offices provide knowledge, skills and resources to address guidance and practical technical
assistance to Tribes considering or entering Self-Governance.

An evaluation form has been included in your Packet of Training Materials. Take a moment to share your comments and return the completed form at
the conclusion of the training to the Trainers.

All participants are invited to join in this informational and networking training session.

8:30 AM - 8:45 AM Opening Prayer and Welcome
8:45 AM - 9:00AM Overview and Purpose of Training Session
9:00 AM - 9:30 AM Self-Governance Background and Purpose

= Legislative History
Comparison of Self-Governance and Title | - P.L. 93-638

9:30 AM - 10:30 AM Tribal Government under Self-Governance
= Internal Planning and Re-organization
= Continuing Evaluation of Tribal Government Operations and Capacity
= Tribal Redesign
= Tribal Management — Organizational Structures
= Benefits of Self-Governance at the Tribal level, including case studies and program success
examples

10:30 AM - 10:45 AM Break



10:45 AM - 11:30 AM

11:30 AM - 11:45 AM

11:45 AM to 12:30 PM

12:30 PM to 1:30 PM

1:30 PM - 3:30 PM

1:30 PM - 3:30 PM

DRAFT***DRAFT***DRAFT***DRAFT***DRAFT
Dated: 4/1/2010

Budget & Negotiation Process
= Budget Formulation and Tribal Involvement
= |nitial Negotiations: Compact and Annual Funding Agreements
= Tribal Shares Process Tribal Program Amounts
= Base Budgets
=  Continuing Negotiations (Multi-Year Agreements)
Federal Government under Self-Governance
= Overview of Role of Office of Tribal Self-Governance
= Overview of Role of Office of Self-Governance

[Please note: This part is intended for Introduction of the Directors and Staff, their general roles and
organizational placement within their respective federal agencies. More detailed discussions will occur
in the afternoon break-out sessions.]

Open Discussion - Questions and Answers from the Audience
Interactive Discussion between Participants and Trainers/Presenters

Lunch on Your Own
BREAK-OUT INTO CONCURRENT SESSIONS

IHS Self-Governance Orientation

This session will focus on orientation for new Tribes and those that are interested in learning more about Self-
Governance; including the application process for entering into Self-Governance, the role of the Office of Tribal
Self-Governance (OTSG) in negotiations, as well as the implementation of Title V. We also invite other Self-
Governance Tribes to participate and share their experiences. The IHS Office of Tribal Self-Governance along
with key IHS Staff will facilitate this session.

OTSG is responsible for a wide range of agency functions that are critical to the IHS’ relationships with Tribal
leaders, organizations, and other American Indian and Alaska Native groups. OTSG develops and oversees the
implementation of Tribal Self-Governance legislation and authorities in the IHS, under Title V of the Indian Self-
Determination and Education Assistant Act, Public Law 93-638, as amended.

- Hankie Ortiz, Director, Office of Tribal Self-Governance, IHS

- Ben Smith, Deputy Director, Office of Tribal Self-Governance, IHS

- Kevin Quinn, Financial Analyst, Office of Tribal Self-Governance, IHS
- Tena Larney, Program Analyst, Office of Tribal Self-Governance, IHS
- Anna Old Elk, Program Analyst, Office of Tribal Self-Governance, IHS

DOI Self-Governance Orientation

This session will focus on orientation for new Tribes and those that are interested in learning more about Self-
Governance within DOI/BIA; including the application process for entering into Self-Governance, the role of the
Office Self-Governance (OSG) in negotiations, as well as the implementation of Title V. We also invite other
Self-Governance Tribes to participate and share their experiences. The DOI Central Office of Self-Governance
along with key the Office of Self-Governance — Northwest Field Office Staff will facilitate this session.

- Sharee Freeman, Director, Office of Self-Governance, DOI

- Ken Reinfeld, Senior Policy Program Analyst, OSG, DOI

- Matt Kallappa, Manager, NW Field Office of Self-Governance, DOI

- Nicholas Longley, Compact Negotiator, Northwest Field Office, Office of Self-Governance, DOI
- Danny Santiago, Program Analyst, Office of Self-Governance, DOI

- Fina Villicana, Financial Specialist, Office of Self-Governance, DO/

- Gordon Smith, Compact Negotiator, Northwest Field Office, Office of Self-Governance, DOI
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RE-CONVENE INTO GENERAL ASSEMBLY
3:30 PM - 4:15 PM Feedback from Orientation Sessions - Questions and Answers from the Audience

Opportunities for Additional Training and Available Resources
Self-Governance Communication and Education Office
= Role and Purpose
= Communications
= Self-Governance Documents Clearinghouse/ Self-Governance Web Site

Closing Remarks



